January 8, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 8th day of January, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 10:00 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Kevin J. Slama

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor presented information on a tax correction for parcel #120051338 in Abie, Nebraska. The house burned in December 2006 and needs to be removed from the tax rolls.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Kozisek to approve the tax correction and authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax List Correction. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Moved by Birkel, seconded by Mach to go out of Board of Equalization. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Birkel, Cidlik, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

January 22, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 22nd day of January, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 1:00 p.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor presented the Permissive Exemption List for 2008 (Form 451).

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to approve the Permissive Exemption applications as presented. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Zadina to go out of Board of Equalization at 1:10 p.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

February 19, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 19<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 11:00 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Larry Zadina.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Marci Howe, Deputy County Assessor presented two tax accelerations for the boards approval. The two are as follows: #2720 Daniel F. & Frances W. Schmid #2721 K & L Corner Store, LLC

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to approve the two tax accelerations as presented and authorize the Chairman to sign such changes. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Zadina. Motion carried.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Mach to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Zadina. Motion carried

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

# AMENDED BOARD OF EQUALIZATION PROCEEDINGS

#### March 3, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 3rd day of March, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 10:00 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Zadina to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax List Correction for Ronald & Donna Sedlak. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: Zadina. Motion carried.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Slama to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax List Correction for Gary Otto. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Mach to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the Tax List Correction for Marcy Olsufka. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Mach, Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Birkel to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

#### March 17, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 17th day of March, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 10:00 a.m.

Present were the following: Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: David Mach.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved as amended. The amended minutes will show that Larry Zadina was in attendance at the March 3, 2008 Board of Equalization meeting.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Birkel to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the Exemption Application for Tax Exemption on Motor Vehicles Owned by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations for the following organizations:

Lit Soc of St. Catharine of Sienna Adorers of the Blood of Christ Butler County Rural Transit David City Senior Citizens Organization St. Joseph Villa & Court, Inc.

Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Mach. Motion carried.

Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Birkel to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Mach. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

#### April 7, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 7th day of April, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 11:00 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Mach to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the tax refund in the amount of \$16.96 for Ron Sedlak. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Birkel to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the tax correction for Michael E. & Sharon G. Rogers. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Kozisek to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting at 11:10 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

#### May 5, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 5th day of May, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 11:30 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Birkel to approve the following tax acceleration and tax corrections. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

- 1. Margaret Grau-accelerated 2008 tax on irrigation pump
- 2. Anthony M. & Sheila Kielian-personal property filed in error
- 3. Alan M. Osantowski-filed full value of personal property instead of partial value
- 4. Brian J. Osantowski-filed full value of personal property instead of partial value
- 5. Clinton F. Osantowski-filed full value of personal property instead of partial value
- 6. Steve D. Osantowski-filed full value of personal property instead of partial value

Moved by Slama, seconded by Mach to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting at 11:35 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

June 16, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 16th day of June, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 10:30 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Zadina, seconded by Mach to accept the listing of Real Property Changes and Personal Property Changes as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Abstaining: Cidlik. Motion carried.

After discussion it was decided to set the hearing date for Property Valuation Protests for July 7, 2008 at 1:00 p.m. and continue on July 14, 2008 if needed. The finalization of the protests will be on July 21, 2008.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Kozisek to adjourn the Board of Equalization meeting at 10:40 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

#### July 7, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 7th day of July, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 1:00 p.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Hearings were held for property valuation protests that were filed.

#1	Alois H. Rerucha	1:00 p.m.
#2	Karen Euse & Marian Hiemer	1:10 p.m.
#3	Craig & Melissa Wilhelm	1:20 p.m.
#4	James Heriot	1:30 p.m.
#5	James Heriot	
#6	Sharon Joecks, etal	1:40 p.m.
#7	William F. & Judith L. Dubs	1:50 p.m.
#8	Mark & Linda Carlson	2:00 p.m.
#9	Robert & Waunetta Wright	2:10 p.m.
#10	Robert & Waunetta Wright	
#11	Robert & Waunetta Wright	
#12	Barta Family Ltd. Partnership	2:30 p.m.
#13	Robert J. Sabata	2:40 p.m.

# #14 Robert J. Sabata

The Chairman recessed the meeting till 11:00 a.m. on August 21, 2008.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

July 7, 2008 July 21, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 7th day of July, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 1:00 p.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin J. Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr., Vickie Donoghue-County Assessor, and Vicki Truksa-County Clerk.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Hearings were held for property valuation protests that were filed.

#1	Alois H. Rerucha	1:00 p.m.
#2	Karen Euse & Marian Hiemer	1:10 p.m.
#3	Craig & Melissa Wilhelm	1:20 p.m.
#4	James Heriot	1:30 p.m.
#5	James Heriot	
#6	Sharon Joecks, etal	1:40 p.m.
#7	William F. & Judith L. Dubs	1:50 p.m.
#8	Mark & Linda Carlson	2:00 p.m.
#9	Robert & Waunetta Wright	2:10 p.m.
#10	Robert & Waunetta Wright	
#11	Robert & Waunetta Wright	
#12	Barta Family Ltd. Partnership	2:30 p.m.

3 Robert J. Sabata **2:40 p.m.** 

#14 Robert J. Sabata

The Chairman recessed the meeting at 3:00 p.m. until 11:00 a.m. on July 21, 2008.

The Chairman reconvened the meeting at 11:00 a.m. on July 21, 2008.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Kevin Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, Irvin Cidlik, Jr., Vickie Donoghue-County Assessor, and Vicki Truksa, County Clerk.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

#1 Protest of Alois H. Rerucha on the NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> NE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub>, E <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub>, SW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of Section 3, Township 14 North, Range 4 East. Moved by Zadina, seconded by Slama to adjust house depreciation from 70% to 80%, and adjust buildings depreciation due to condition. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#2 Protest of Karen Euse and Marian Hiemer on the W ½ NW ¼ of Section 31, Township14 North, Range 1 East. Moved by Birkel, seconded by Kozisek for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#3 Protest of Craig and Melissa Wilhelm on Lot 1, Siffring Subdivision, a part of Section 18, Township 15 North, Range 3 East. Moved by Mach, seconded by Zadina to adjust the valuation of the land by 25%, and remove an 8' x 14' building. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#4 Protest of James Heriot on the NE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> Section 32, Township 15 North, Range 3 East. Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Kozisek for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#5 Protest of James Heriot on the NW ¼ NW ¼ Section 33, Township15 North, Range 3 East. Moved by Mach, seconded by Zadina for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#6 Protest of Sharon Joecks, et al on the SE ¼ NE ¼ Section 28, Township 14 North, Range 2 East. Moved by Mach, seconded by Birkel for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#7 Protest of William F. and Judith L. Dubs on Pt. of Lots 4 & 5, D.C. Land & Lot Sub Div, a part of Section 18, Township 15 North, Range 3 East. Moved by Slama, seconded by

#13

Zadina for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#8 Protest of Mark and Linda Carlson on Pt. of Lot 2 (N225' x 250'), a part of Section 18, Township15 North, Range 3 East. Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to adjust basement square footage from 2263 to 2293; adjust house square footage from 3754 to 3753; adjust basement finish area from 897 to 1464; and adjust depreciation on house from 10% to 15%. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#9 Protest of Robert and Waunetta Wright on Lot 8 and Tract A (multi-purpose land) East Park Meadows Addition to David City. Moved by Birkel, seconded by Slama to adjust exterior wall type to stucco. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Birkel, Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#10 Protest of Robert and Waunetta Wright on Lot 1, Block 26, Original Town, David City. Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Mach to adjust the square footage of the building. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Mach, Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#11 Protest of Robert and Waunetta Wright on Lot 12, Block 26, Original Town, David City. Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to adjust the square footage of the building and reprice 2532 square foot from retail to barbershop. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#12 Protest of Barta Family Ltd. Partnership on the Pt. of the NW ¼ of Section 32, Township 17 North, Range 4 East. Moved by Mach, seconded by Cidlik for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#13 Protest of Robert J. Sabata on the W ½ NE ¼ NE ¼ NE ¼ NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 13 North, Range 2 East. Moved by Slama, seconded by Birkel to change the buildings to no value and to adjust the site land to grass. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

#14 Protest of Robert J. Sabata on the NW ¼ NW ¼ of Section 2, Township 13 North, Range 2 East. Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach for no change. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Zadina to accept the Corrections and Omissions listing as presented by the Assessor and to authorize the Chairman to sign the report. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, Slama, and Hassebrook. The following vote nay: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Cidlik to accept and place on file the Butler County 3-Year Plan of Assessment 2008 as presented by the Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Motion carried.

The Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Vicki L. Truksa County Clerk

#### August 4, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 4th day of August, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 10:00 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Kevin Slama.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Birkel to accept the 2008 Cemetery List for Butler County as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Moved by Mach, seconded by Kozisek to approve the Real Property and Personal Property Changes as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, Cidlik, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Zadina to approve the tax accelerations as presented by the Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, Mach, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Mach to go out of Board of Equalization at 10:10 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Mach, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa Butler County Clerk

October 6, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 6th day of October, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 9:30 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Kevin Slama, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Wayne Hassebrook.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Vice-Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Vice-Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to approve the Real Property and Personal Property Changes as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, and Birkel. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Hassebrook. Motion carried.

Moved by Zadina, seconded by Slama to approve the levies as submitted by the County Clerk. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Zadina, Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Kozisek, and Birkel. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Hassebrook. Motion carried. (See attachment for levies)

Moved by Kozisek, seconded by Mach to go out of Board of Equalization at 9:45 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Kozisek, Mach, Slama,Cidlik, Zadina, and Birkel. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Hassebrook. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa Butler County Clerk Max Birkel Vice-Chairman

November 3, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of November, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 9:30 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Wayne Hassebrook, Max Birkel, William J. Kozisek, Larry Zadina, Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Kevin Slama.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to approve the Real Property Changes and the Personal Property Changes as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Mach, Kozisek, Zadina, Birkel, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Moved by Mach, seconded by Birkel to go out of Board of Equalization at 9:40 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Mach, Cidlik, Birkel, Zadina, Kozisek, and Hassebrook. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Slama. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa Butler County Clerk

December 15, 2008

A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 15th day of December, 2008 at the Courthouse in David City, Nebraska at 9:30 a.m.

Present were the following: David W. Mach, Kevin Slama, Max Birkel, Larry Zadina, and Irvin F. Cidlik, Jr. Absent: Wayne Hassebrook and William J. Kozisek.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

The Vice-Chairman announced that a complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted on the wall in the County Supervisor's Room.

The Vice-Chairman declared the minutes of the previous meeting shall stand approved.

Moved by Slama, seconded by Mach to approve the Tax List Corrections as presented by Vickie Donoghue, County Assessor. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Slama, Mach, Zadina, Cidlik, and Birkel. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Hassebrook and Kozisek. Motion carried.

Moved by Cidlik, seconded by Mach to go out of Board of Equalization at 9:45 a.m. Upon roll call vote the following voted aye: Cidlik, Slama, Mach, Zadina, and Birkel. The following voted nay: None. Absent: Hassebrook and Kozisek. Motion carried.

Vicki L. Truksa Butler County Clerk Max Birkel Vice-Chairman